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Without prejudice

Hi Sue / Alison
| have spent some time this afternoon reviewing the LL case and her grievance.
The key questions she wants answering are:
1. What are the issues the Consultants have raised about her and her professional responsibilities?
What is the Trust doing about it?
What evidence does the Trust have in regards to the above?
If there is to be an investigation into her practice — then what are the grounds?
Does she have to undertake supervised practice and redo competencies?
Who else has to undertake supervised practice and redo competencies?
If no one else, why not?
Why has she been singled out for redeployment?
When can she return to the NNU
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The outcome she is seeking is to be reinstated into her full time position as a Registered Nurse on the NNU.

We already have our independent Chair to hear it, but at the moment we do not have a modicum of a defence for this. |
propose we appoint an Investigating Officer — | suggest Sandra Flynn

Whoever the Investigating Officer is will have to ask very difficult questions of the Consultants, | understand you were
considering asking lan Harvey to speak to Steven Brierley and the other Consultants and ask them to explain their
concerns in writing under Speak Out Safely.

This would then give us the answer to Q 1. and is probably a softer approach than having Sandra or whoever question
them via the grievance procedure.

Then we can investigate any statements of evidence and be able to respond to LL.

The answers to the other questions should then fall out of that.

This is now time pressured as we are failing to respond under our own policy timeframes which is an unnecessary risk
should it go further.

Kind Regards

Dee

Dee Appleton Cairns
Deputy Director of HR
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